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This presentation is similar to any other legal 
education materials designed to provide general 
information on pertinent legal topics. The 
statements made as part of the presentation are 
provided for educational purposes only. They do 
not constitute legal advice nor do they necessarily 
reflect the views of Holland & Hart LLP or any of its 
attorneys other than the speaker. This 
presentation is not intended to create an attorney-
client relationship between you and Holland & Hart 
LLP. If you have specific questions as to the 
application of law to your activities, you should 
seek the advice of your legal counsel.



Overview

• Fraud and abuse laws

• HIPAA and data security

• Information Blocking Rule

• EMTALA

• No Surprise Billing Rule

• Hospital Price Transparency

• Anti-Discrimination

• Antitrust

• Anything else…?



Key Fraud and Abuse 
Laws

• False Claims Act
• Anti-Kickback Statute 

(AKS)
• Eliminating Kickbacks in 

Referrals Statute (EKRA)
• Ethics in Physician 

Referrals Act (Stark)
• Civil Monetary Penalties 

Law (CMPL)
• Utah state statutes

I want my 
money 
back!



False Claims Act
(FCA)

• Cannot knowingly submit a false 

claim for payment to the federal 

govt, e.g., 

• Not provided as claimed

• Substandard care

• Failure to comply with 

applicable regulations

• Must report and repay an 

overpayment within the later of 

60 days or date cost report is due.
(31 USC 3729; 42 USC 1320a-7a(a); 42 

CFR 1003.200)

Penalties
• Repayment plus interest
• Civil monetary penalties of 

$11,803* to $23,607* per claim
• Admin penalty $22,427* per 

claim failed to return
• 3x damages
• Exclusion from 

Medicare/Medicaid
(42 USC 1320a-7a(a); 42 CFR 1003.210; 
45 CFR 102.3; 86 FR 70740)

• Potential qui tam lawsuits



False Claims Act:
Penalties



Utah False Claims Act

• Cannot knowingly, intentionally or 
recklessly submit a claim that is:
− False.
− Misrepresents type, quality or 

quantity.
− Charges state higher than 

charged general public.
− Not medically necessary.
− Previously paid.
− Unbundled.

• Cannot knowingly, intentionally or 
recklessly retain any unauthorized 
payment.

(UCA 26-20-7)

Penalties 
• Criminal penalties.
• Civil penalties.

− Repayment.
− Cost of state’s enforcement.
− 3x damages.
− $5,000 to $10,000 for each 

claim.
(UCA 26-20-9.5)
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Anti-Kickback Statute
(AKS)

• Cannot knowingly and willfully 

offer, pay, solicit or receive 

remuneration to induce referrals 

for items or services covered by 

govt program unless transaction 

fits within a regulatory safe 

harbor.
(42 USC 1320a-7b(b); 42 CFR 

1003.300(d))

• “One purpose” test.
(US v. Greber (1985))

Penalties
• Felony
• 10 years in prison
• $100,000 criminal fine
• $112,131* civil penalty
• 3x damages
• Exclusion from Medicare/Medicaid
(42 USC 1320a-7b(b); 42 CFR 1003.310; 45 
CFR 102.3)

• Automatic FCA violation
(42 USC 1320a-7a(a)(7))

• Minimum $100,000 settlement



Anti-Kickback Statute

Remuneration 
Intent to induce 
referrals for items 
payable by federal 
programs
AKS violation; 
“One purpose” test

 Safe Harbor, e.g., 
• Employment
• Personal services
• Leases
• Group practice
• Others

 Advisory Opinion

+



Anti-Kickback Statute:
Penalties



Eliminating Kickback in 
Recovery Act (EKRA)

• Cannot solicit, receive, pay 
or offer any remuneration 
in return for referring a 
patient to a laboratory, 
recovery home or clinical 
treatment facility unless 
arrangement fits within 
statutory or regulatory 
exception.

(18 USC 220(a))

Penalties
• $200,000 criminal fine
• 10 years in prison
(18 USC 220(a))



Utah Anti-Kickback 
Statute

• May not knowingly and 
intentionally solicit, offer, 
pay or receive a kickback or 
bribe to include purchasing, 
leasing or ordering goods or 
service payable by govt 
medical benefit programs. 

(UCA 26-20-4(2))

• No safe harbors.

Penalties
• Criminal penalties.
• Civil penalties

− Repayment
− Costs of state’s 

enforcement
− 3x damages
− $5,000 to $10,000 

(UCA 26-20-9 and -9.5)



Ethics in Patient Referrals Act 
(Stark)

• If physician (or family member) 

has financial relationship with 

entity:

• Physician may not refer 

patients to the entity for 

designated health services 

(“DHS”), and

• Entity may not bill Medicare or 

Medicaid for such DHS

unless arrangement fits within a 

regulatory exception (safe harbor).
(42 USC 1395nn; 42 CFR 411.353 and 

1003.300)

Penalties
• No payment for services 

provided per improper 
referral.

• Repayment w/in 60 days.
• Civil penalties.

− $27,750* per claim 
− $174,172* per scheme

(42 CFR 411.353, 1003.310; 45 CFR 
102.3)

• Likely FCA violation
• Likely AKS violation



Stark

Financial arrangement 
with  physician or 
family member
Referrals for DHS
Stark violation

 Safe Harbor, e.g., 
• Employment
• Personal services
• Leases
• Group practice
• Others

 Advisory Opinion

+



Stark

Physician
• MD
• DO
• Dentist
• Oral surgeon
• Podiatrist
• Optometrist
• Chiropractor

(42 CFR 411.351 and 
411.353)

Designated Health Service (“DHS”)
• Inpatient/outpatient hospital services
• Outpatient prescription drugs
• Radiology and certain imaging services
• Radiation therapy and supplies
• Clinical laboratory services
• Physical, occupational, or speech therapy
• Home health services
• Durable medical equipment and supplies
• Prosthetics and orthotics
• Parenteral and enteral nutrients, 

equipment, and supplies

Only applies if:

Financial

Referral



Stark:
Penalties



Stark and AKS:
Employment Safe Harbors

Stark (Physicians or Family)
• Identifiable services.
• Compensation is:

− Consistent with FMV; 
− Does not vary with volume 

or value of referrals for 
DHS.

− Commercially reasonable 
absent referrals.

• Personally performed services 
do not vary with referrals.

(42 CFR 411.357(c))

AKS
• Compensation paid to bona 

fide employees for furnishing 
items or services payable by 
Medicare/Medicaid.

(42 CFR 1001.952(i))

• Safe harbor may not apply to 
excess payments for referrals 
instead of “furnishing items 
or services”.  

(OIG Letter dated 12/22/92 fn.2)



EKRA:
Employment Safe Harbors

EKRA (Labs, Tx Facilities, Recovery Homes)
• Bona fide employment 
• Compensation does not vary by:

− Number of individuals referred to lab, tx facility, 
or recovery home;

− Number of tests or procedures performed; or
− Amount billed or received from a health care 

benefit from individuals referred to the lab, tx
facility or recovery home.

(18 USC 220(b)(2))



Stark and AKS:
Contractor Safe Harbors

Stark (Physicians or Family)
• Writing signed by parties covering 

identifiable services.
• Compensation formula is:

− Set in advance.
− Consistent with FMV.
− Does not  take into account the 

volume or value of services or other 
business generated by physician. 

• Arrangement is commercially 
reasonable even if no referrals.

(42 CFR 411.357(d) or (l))

• May modify compensation 
prospectively if other conditions met.

(42 CFR 411.354(d)(1); 85 FR 77595)

AKS
• Writing signed by parties for 

specified services.
• Term not less than 1 year.
• Compensation methodology is:

− Set in advance.
− Consistent with FMV.
− Does not take into account the 

volume or value of referrals for 
federal program business.

• Aggregate services not more than 
reasonably necessary to 
accomplish commercially 
reasonable purpose.

(42 CFR 1001.952(d))



EKRA:
Contractor Safe Harbors

Option 1
• Compensation does not vary by:

− Number of individuals referred 
to lab, treatment facility, or 
recovery home;

− Number of tests or procedures 
performed; or

− Amount billed or received from 
a health care benefit from 
individuals referred to the lab, 
treatment facility or recovery 
home.

(18 USC 220(b)(2))

Option 2
• Satisfy AKS safe harbor for 

independent contractors at 42 
CFR 1001.952(d)

(18 USC 220(b)((4))

EKRA (Labs, Tx Facilities, Recovery Homes)



Stark:
Payment for Services ≤ $5000

Stark:  may pay physician for services provided by physician if:
• Compensation

− ≤ $5000* aggregate per calendar year if:
− Does not take into account  volume or value of referrals or other 

business generated by the physician.
− Does not exceed FMV.

• Arrangement is commercially reasonable even if no referrals.
• If compensation is for use of space or equipment, compensation formula:

− Not based on % of revenue, or
− Per-unit (other than time-based) that depends on referrals by lessor.

(42 CFR 411.357(z))

 Allows entities to avoid de minimus violations.
May be used with other safe harbors to establish compliance.



Stark and AKS:
Other Safe Harbors

STARK
• Space or equipment leases
• Timeshares
• Fair market value
• Recruitment and retention
• OB malpractice subsidy
• Sale of practice
• Settlements
• Rural providers
• EHR subsidies
• Value-based enterprises
• Non-monetary compensation to 

physicians
• Medical staff incidental benefits
• Professional courtesies
(42 CFR 411.357)

ANTI-KICKBACK
• Leases
• Sale of 
• ASC ownership
• Recruitment 
• OB malpractice subsidy
• Sale of practice
• EHR subsidies
• Value-based enterprises
(42 CFR 1001.952)



Stark:
Correcting Mistakes

MISTAKES IN PAYMENT

• May correct overpayment 
or underpayment if:
− Reconcile all 

discrepancies in 
payments within 90 
days after termination 
of the agreement; and

− Agreement otherwise 
complies with Stark.

(42 CFR 411.353(h))

NO WRITTEN CONTRACT

• “Written arrangement” 
may be satisfied by a 
collection of documents, 
including contemporaneous 
documents evidencing the 
course of conduct between 
the parties.

(42 CFR 411.354(e)(2))



Civil Monetary Penalties 
Law (CMPL)

Prohibits certain specified conduct, e.g.:
• Submitting false or fraudulent claims, misrepresenting facts 

relevant to services, or engaging in other fraudulent practices. 
• Violating Anti-Kickback Statute or Stark law.
• Violating EMTALA.
• Failing to report and repay an overpayment.
• Failing to grant timely access.
• Failing to report adverse action against providers.
• Contracting with or submitting claims for services ordered by an 

excluded entity.
• Offering inducements to program beneficiaries.
• Offering inducements to physicians to limit services.
(42 USC 1320a-7a; 42 CFR 1003.200-1100)



CMPL:  
Patient Inducements

• Prohibits offering 
remuneration to a  
Medicare/Medicaid 
beneficiary if know or should 
know that it is likely to 
influence such beneficiary to 
order or receive services from 
a particular provider or 
supplier. 

(42 USC 1320a-7a(5); 42 CFR 
1003.1000(a))

Penalties
• $22,427* per violation.
• Exclusion from 

Medicare and Medicaid
(42 CFR 1003.1010(a); 45 CFR 
102.3)

Likely also an Anti-
Kickback Statute 
violation



CMPL:
Physician Inducements

• Hospital or CAH cannot 
knowingly make a 
payment, directly or 
indirectly, to a physician as 
an inducement to reduce or 
limit medically necessary
services provided to 
Medicare or Medicaid 
beneficiaries who are under 
the direct care of the 
physician.

(42 USC 1320a-7a(b))

Penalties
• $5,606* per violation.
• Exclusion from Medicare 

and Medicaid
(42 CFR 1003.1010(a); 45 CFR 102.3)

Beware gainsharing 
arrangements.



Red Flags:
Inducements to Patients
• Routinely waiving copays and deductibles.
• “Insurance only” billing.
• Prompt pay discounts.
• Free or discounted items or services, including free equipment, 

supplies, etc.
• Patient reward or incentive programs.
• Loss leaders.
• “Thank you” gifts.
• Free transportation.
• Paying premiums.
• Write offs.
• “Refer a friend” incentives.
• Raffles or give aways.
• Any other remuneration to induce referrals.

27

Consider:
• Payor source
• Statutory or regulatory safe 

harbors or exceptions
• Advisory opinions
• Risk of fraud/abuse/waste



Red Flags:  Remuneration 
to Referral Sources
• Free or discounted space, items or 

services
• “Thank you” gifts
• Professional courtesies
• Payments based on referrals
• Payment more or less than FMV
• Payment for unnecessary services
• Sharing or splitting fees
• Subsidizing practice costs
• Investment opportunities with little or 

no risk or contributions
• Any other remuneration to induce 

referrals.
28

Consider:
• Statutory or 

regulatory safe 
harbors or 
exceptions

• Advisory 
opinions

• Risk of fraud 
and abuse



Health Insurance Portability 
and Accountability Act (HIPAA) 



HIPAA 
Privacy Rule

• May not access, use or disclose 

protected health info (PHI) 

without patient’s authorization 

or HIPAA exception.

• Implement safeguards.

• Train workforce members.

• Execute business associate 

agreements.

• Honor patient rights re PHI.

• Mitigate any breaches.

• Sanction employees.
(45 CFR 164.501 et seq.)

Penalties

• Self-report breaches to patient and OCR  
(45 CFR 164.401 et seq.)

− In future, patient may recover portion of 

fines or settlements.

• Civil penalties (45 CFR 160.401 et seq.)

− No willful neglect:  $127 to $63,973*

− Willful neglect:  mandatory $12,794* 

to $1,919,173*

• Criminal penalties (42 USC 1320d-6)

− $50,000 to $250,000 fine.

− 1 to 10 years in prison.

• State AG action

• Lawsuit



Criminal Penalties



HIPAA:  
Avoiding Civil Penalties

 Have required policies and 

safeguards in place.

 Execute business associate 

agreements.

 Train personnel and document 

training.

 Respond immediately to mitigate 

and correct any violation.

 Timely report breaches if required.

No “willful neglect” 

= No penalties if 

correct violation 

within 30 days.

You can likely avoid HIPAA civil penalties if you:



HIPAA 
Security Rule

• Perform and document periodic 

risk assessment.

• Implement safeguards.

− Administrative

− Technical, including 

encryption

− Physical

• Execute business associate 

agreements.
(45 CFR 164.301 et seq.)

Penalties

• Self-report breaches to patient 

and OCR (45 CFR 164.401 et seq.)

• Civil penalties (45 CFR 102.3 and 

160.401 et seq.)

− No willful neglect:  $127 to 

$63,973* 

− Willful neglect:  mandatory 

$12,794 to $1,919,173* (45 

CFR 102.3 and 160.401 et seq.)

• Criminal penalties

• Lawsuits



HIPAA
Security Rule

Banner Health pays $1.25 
million from hacking



Why you need to 
comply with 

Security Rule



Cybersecurity

• How would your hospital 
operate if your EHR and all 
your other e-systems were 
inaccessible—
− Provide care?
− Document care?
− Bill for care?
− Process accounts 

receivable and payable?
− Pay employees?
− Other?

Risks
• Malpractice
• HIPAA fines and penalties
• Cost of mitigating effects 

and recovery
• Cost of replacing systems
• Defending lawsuits
• Adverse public relations



Cybersecurity

“I cannot underscore enough the importance of enterprise-wide risk 
analysis….  You should fully understand where all electronic protected 
health information (ePHI) exists across your organization – from 
software, to connected devices, legacy systems, and elsewhere across 
your network….  Some best practices include:
• Maintaining offline, encrypted backups of data and regularly test your 

backups;
• Conducting regular scans to identify and address vulnerabilities, 

especially those on internet-facing devices, to limit the attack surface;
• Regular patches and updates of software and Operating Systems; and
• Training your employees regarding phishing and other common IT 

attacks.”
(Lisa Pino, Director of Office for Civil Rights (2/28/22))
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https://www.hhs.gov/about/news/2023/04/17/hhs-
cybersecurity-task-force-provides-new-resources-
help-address-rising-threat-cyberattacks-health-
public-health-sector.html

https://www.hhs.gov/about/news/2023/04/17/hhs-cybersecurity-task-force-provides-new-resources-help-address-rising-threat-cyberattacks-health-public-health-sector.html
https://www.hhs.gov/about/news/2023/04/17/hhs-cybersecurity-task-force-provides-new-resources-help-address-rising-threat-cyberattacks-health-public-health-sector.html
https://www.hhs.gov/about/news/2023/04/17/hhs-cybersecurity-task-force-provides-new-resources-help-address-rising-threat-cyberattacks-health-public-health-sector.html
https://www.hhs.gov/about/news/2023/04/17/hhs-cybersecurity-task-force-provides-new-resources-help-address-rising-threat-cyberattacks-health-public-health-sector.html


HTTPS://WWW.CISA.GOV/
STOPRANSOMWARE
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https://www.cisa.gov/stopransomware


https://www.phe.gov/Preparedness
/planning/405d/Documents/HICP-
Main-508.pdf

Recommended Practices
1. E-mail protection system
2. Endpoint protection system
3. Access management
4. Data protection and loss 

prevention
5. Network management
6. Vulnerability management
7. Incident response
8. Medical device security
9. Cybersecurity policies

• Sample Forms
• Resources

https://www.phe.gov/Preparedness/planning/405d/Documents/HICP-Main-508.pdf
https://www.phe.gov/Preparedness/planning/405d/Documents/HICP-Main-508.pdf
https://www.phe.gov/Preparedness/planning/405d/Documents/HICP-Main-508.pdf


HTTPS://WWW.HHS.GOV/ABOUT/
AGENCIES/ASA/OCIO/HC3/
INDEX.HTML
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FTC 
Enforcement Actions

FTC is using Unfair 

Trade Practices Act § 5 

to go after entities for 

info security 

violations.
(https://www.ftc.gov/news-

events/topics/protecting-

consumer-privacy-

security/privacy-security-

enforcement )

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/topics/protecting-consumer-privacy-security/privacy-security-enforcement
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/topics/protecting-consumer-privacy-security/privacy-security-enforcement
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/topics/protecting-consumer-privacy-security/privacy-security-enforcement
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/topics/protecting-consumer-privacy-security/privacy-security-enforcement
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/topics/protecting-consumer-privacy-security/privacy-security-enforcement


Other Privacy and 
Security Developments

• FTC/OCR have warned against online  tracking technologies.  
(https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-
releases/2023/07/ftc-hhs-warn-hospital-systems-telehealth-
providers-about-privacy-security-risks-online-tracking) 

• NIST published guidance for security practices.
• OCR’s right of access initiative.
• End of PHE flexibility for HIPAA security rule standards.
• State data security law proliferation.
• OCR has proposed changes to HIPAA privacy rule.
• SAMHSA has proposed changes to Part 2 rules to align with 

HIPAA.

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2023/07/ftc-hhs-warn-hospital-systems-telehealth-providers-about-privacy-security-risks-online-tracking
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2023/07/ftc-hhs-warn-hospital-systems-telehealth-providers-about-privacy-security-risks-online-tracking
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2023/07/ftc-hhs-warn-hospital-systems-telehealth-providers-about-privacy-security-risks-online-tracking


Information Blocking Rule 
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45 CFR part 171



Info Blocking Rule

• Applies to “actors”
− Healthcare providers.
− Developers or offerors of 

certified health IT.
• Not providers who 

develop their own IT.
− Health info 

network/exchange.
(45 CFR 171.101)

• Prohibits info blocking, i.e., 
practice that is likely to interfere 
with access, exchange, or use of 
electronic health info,

and
• Provider: knows practice is 

unreasonable and likely to 
interfere.

• Developer/HIN/HIE:  knows or 
should know practice is likely to 
interfere.

(45 CFR 171.103)
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Info Blocking Rule:
Penalties

DEVELOPERS, HIN, HIE

• Complaints to ONC
− https://www.healthit.g

ov/topic/information-
blocking. 

• ONC investigations
• Civil monetary penalties of 

up to $1,000,000 per 
violation

(42 CFR 1003.1420)

HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS

• “Appropriate disincentives 
to be established by HHS.”

• Enforcement rule expected 
at anytime.

46
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Info Blocking
Examples

• Refusing to timely respond to requests.

• Charging excessive fees.

• Imposing unreasonable administrative hurdles.

• Imposing unreasonable contract terms, e.g., EHR 

agreements, BAAs, etc.

• Implementing health IT in nonstandard ways 

that increase the burden.

• Others?
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Not Info Blocking

• Action required by law. 

− HIPAA, 42 CFR part 2, state privacy laws, etc.

− Laws require conditions before disclosure, 

e.g., patient consent.

• Action is reasonable under the circumstances.

• Action fits within regulatory exception.
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Info Blocking 
Exceptions

49



https://www.healthit.gov/topi
c/information-blocking
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Emergency Treatment and 
Active Labor Act (EMTALA)



EMTALA

• If patient comes to the 
hospital, hospital must:
− Medical screening exam,
− Stabilizing treatment, 

and/or
− Appropriate transfer.

• Cannot delay to inquire about 
payment.

• Hospital with specialized 
capabilities must accept 
transfer.

(42 USC 1935dd; 42 CFR 489.24)

Penalties
• Termination of 

Medicare/Medicaid.
• Civil penalties

− Hospital:  
• < 100 beds:  $55,800*
• > 100+ beds:  $11,597*

− Physicians:  $111,597*
• Hospital may be sued for 

damages.
(42 USC 1395dd; 42 CFR 1003.510; 82 FR 
9174)



EMTALA

Person comes to hospital:
• Main campus + 250 yards.
• Off-campus facility with a

dedicated emergency dept.
• In hospital-owned ambulance.
• Beware diverting inbound 

ambulance.
• Beware encouraging people to 

leave.

Screening exam
• By qualified medical person,
• Within hospital capability, and
• Sufficient to determine if patient 

has emergency medical condition, 
i.e. (a) absence of care seriously 
jeopardizes health, or (b) pregnant 
woman in labor.

No emergency 
medical condition 
or admitted as 
inpatient

Yes 
emergency 
medical 
condition 

EMTALA ends; 
May transfer or discharge 
patient; beware malpractice,  
COPs, Joint Comm’n, etc.

Stabilizing treatment
• Transfer:  emergency 

condition resolved
• Discharge:  may receive care 

later with instructions
Appropriate transfer
• Consent or physician certifies 

benefits > risk; and
• Stabilizing treatment,
• Receiving facility accepts 

transfer, 
• Use appropriate means to 

transfer, and
• Send records.

53

or



Document, Document, 
Document

If it’s not in the chart, 
it didn’t happen.
• Appropriate exam.
• No emergency condition.
• Stable condition.
• Patient refused care or 

requested transfer.
• Certification that benefits of 

transfer > risks
• Appropriate transfer
• Patient refused care or left AMA
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No Surprise Billing Rules



No Surprise Billing Rules

INSURED PATIENTS

• Limits amount out of network 
(OON) provider/facility may bill 
patient and payer.

• Only applies to:
− Hospital or freestanding 

emergency dept.
− Hospital, hospital outpatient 

dept, or ASC.
• Independent dispute resolution 

(IDR) process to re resolve 
disputes about charges.

(45 CFR 149.410-.450)

SELF-PAY PATIENTS

• Providers/facilities must give 
patient a good faith estimate of 
charges.

• Patient-provider dispute resolution 
(PPDR) process if actual bill is 
substantially in excess (i.e., > $400) 
of good faith estimate. 

• Notice of rights to patient.
(45 CFR 149.610-.620)
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No Surprise Billing Rules
Enforcement

• Limited payment from patients and payers.
− Self-pay patients:  payment may be capped through PPDR 

process if actual charges are substantially in excess of GFE.
− Insured patients:  OON provider’s payment from patients 

and payers may be limited.
• State has primary enforcement obligations.
• If state fails to enforce, CMS may impose:

− $10,000 civil penalty
− Corrective action plan

(42 USC 300g-118; 45 CFR 102.3 and 150.513; 86 FR 51730)
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https://insurance.utah.gov/con
sumer/health/no-surprises-act

https://insurance.utah.gov/consumer/health/no-surprises-act
https://insurance.utah.gov/consumer/health/no-surprises-act


Hospital Price 
Transparency

Item:  $$$$$
Item:  $$$$$
Item:  $$$$$



Hospital Price 
Transparency

• Hospital must publish 

list of the hospital’s 

“standard charges”.

− See regulations for 

specifics.

• Must be posted through 

hospital’s website.

• Must update at least 

annually. 
(45 CFR 180.70)

Penalties
• Written warning, corrective action 

plan, fines
• Increased penalties 

− Small hospitals (≤30 beds)
• Maximum of $300 per day

− Large hospitals (>30 beds)
• Minimum of $10 per bed per day, and
• Maximum of $5,500 per day.

− Range of $109,500 to $2,007,500 per year
(45 CFR 180.70-.90; CMS Fact Sheet, 
https://www.cms.gov/newsroom/press-releases/cms-
oppsasc-final-rule-increases-price-transparency-
patient-safety-and-access-quality-care) 
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Price Transparency: 
Enforcement

14 reported actions at

https://www.cms.gov/p
riorities/key-
initiatives/hospital-
price-
transparency/enforcem
ent-actions

In most cases, appears 
CMS sent warning letter 
first.

https://www.cms.gov/priorities/key-initiatives/hospital-price-transparency/enforcement-actions
https://www.cms.gov/priorities/key-initiatives/hospital-price-transparency/enforcement-actions
https://www.cms.gov/priorities/key-initiatives/hospital-price-transparency/enforcement-actions
https://www.cms.gov/priorities/key-initiatives/hospital-price-transparency/enforcement-actions
https://www.cms.gov/priorities/key-initiatives/hospital-price-transparency/enforcement-actions
https://www.cms.gov/priorities/key-initiatives/hospital-price-transparency/enforcement-actions


Price Transparency 
Resources

• https://www.cms.gov/hospital-price-transparency/hospitals

• Regulations
• FAQs
• Technical guidance
• Updated sample formats
• Quick reference checklist
• Sample corrective action 

plan response

https://www.cms.gov/hospital-price-transparency/hospitals


Anti-Discrimination Laws



Anti-Discrimination
Laws

LAWS
• Civil Rights Act Title VI
• Americans with Disability 

Act
• Age Discrimination Act
• Rehabilitation Act § 504

− HHS has proposed new 
rules

• Affordable Care Act § 1557
− HHS has proposed  

expansive new rules.
• State discrimination laws

RISKS
• Persons with disabilities
• Persons with limited 

English proficiency
• Sex discrimination
• Physical access
• Websites
• Service animals

− Dogs and mini-horses
− Not emotional support 

animals
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Anti-Discrimination 
Laws

DISABILITIES

• Must provide reasonable 
accommodation to ensure 
effective communication.
− Auxiliary aids

• Includes person with 
patient.

• May not charge patient.
• May not rely on person 

accompanying patient.

LIMITED ENGLISH

• Must provide meaningful 
access
− Interpreter
− Translate key documents

• Includes person with patient.
• May not charge patient.
• May not require patient to 

bring own interpreter.
• May not rely on person 

accompanying patient.



OCR Disability Resources

• https://www.hhs.gov/civil-rights/for-individuals/special-
topics/hospitals-effective-communication/disability-resources-
effective-communication/index.html

 Sample policies and 
procedures

 Charts
 Bulletins
 FAQs
 Links to other resources

https://www.hhs.gov/civil-rights/for-individuals/special-topics/hospitals-effective-communication/disability-resources-effective-communication/index.html
https://www.hhs.gov/civil-rights/for-individuals/special-topics/hospitals-effective-communication/disability-resources-effective-communication/index.html
https://www.hhs.gov/civil-rights/for-individuals/special-topics/hospitals-effective-communication/disability-resources-effective-communication/index.html


ReproductiveRights.Gov

HHS has website concerning reproductive 

rights.

• Emergency care

− EMTALA requires stabilizing treatment

• Birth control

− ACA plans must cover birth control

• Medication

− OCR guidance to pharmacies

• Access to abortion services

− Depends on state law

• Other preventative health services

− Insurance requirements
(https://reproductiverights.gov/) 

https://reproductiverights.gov/


Antitrust Laws

Competitor

Competitor



Antitrust Laws

• Sherman Act § 1
− Prohibits agreement and 

conspiracy in restraint of trade.
• Sherman Act § 1

− Prohibits monopolies or 
attempted monopolies.

• Clayton Act § 7
− Prohibits mergers or acquisitions 

if effect would lessen competition 
or result in monopoly.

• Federal Trade Comm’n Act
− Prohibits unfair methods of 

competition and unfair or 
deceptive acts or practices.

• State laws

• Criminal penalties
− $1,000,000 to $100,000,000 fine
− Prison up to 10 years

• Civil penalties
− Action by state or federal govt

• Treble (3x) damages
• Injunctive relief, e.g., 

divestiture, restrictions, etc.
• Attorneys’ fees

− Private lawsuit
• Treble damages
• Injunctive relief
• Attorneys’ fees

 But see Local Govt Antitrust Act



Sherman Act § 1

• As defined by 

Supreme Court, 

only prohibits 

agreements that 

unreasonably

restrain trade.

• Rule of reason v. 

per se violations

Pro-
competition

Anti-
competition



FTC / DOJ Guidelines 
Withdrawn

Recent 
Developments



Maintaining CAH Status



CAH Risks

• CAH or Necessary Provider CAH opens or relocates off-campus provider-

based dept within 35/15 miles of another hospital or CAH.

• Necessary provider CAH relocates or replaces its facility.

− Not renovation or expansion of existing facility.

− Must document 75% same population served, 75% same services, and 75% 

same staff.

− Must continue satisfy state necessary provider criteria.

• New hospital or CAH opens within 35/15-miles of CAH.

• Co-location with another hospital or CAH.

• Termination of Medicare provider agreement.
(42 CFR 485.610(d); SOM Ch. 2 at 2265F; 70 FR 47472) 



Additional Resources



https://www.hollandhart.
com/healthcare

https://www.hollandhart.com/healthcare
https://www.hollandhart.com/healthcare


Questions?

Kim C. Stanger
Office:  (208) 383-3913
Cell:  (208) 409-7907

kcstanger@hollandhart.com

mailto:kcstanger@hollandhart.com
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